
 
C A L I F O R N I A  

 
 

M E M O R A N D U M  
 

DATE: May 7, 2024 

TO: Paul Buddenhagen, City Manager 

FROM: April Richardson, City Clerk 

SUBJECT: Proposed 2024 State Legislative Agenda 

RECOMMENDATION 

Staff recommends that the City Council receive a presentation from Niccolo De Luca, 
Senior Advisor for Townsend Public Affairs, Inc. (TPA), the City’s legislative consultant, 
and discuss recommended positions on bills for the 2024 Legislative year.   

DISCUSSION 

The attached list of State legislation has been prepared by TPA for Council consideration. 
It includes legislative bills to consider (Attachment A) and a list of all bill summaries and 
the current status of the bill within the legislative process (Attachment B). The City Council 
can discuss bills from this list and add any additional bills that may be of interest.  The 
Council can choose to take a position on a piece of legislation, continue to track it without 
a position, or determine if any further response is required. 

FISCAL IMPACT 

There is no current fiscal impact related to this item. 

STAFF COMMUNICATION WITH THE PUBLIC 

Staff has had no communication with the public related to this item. 

CONFLICT OF INTEREST 

There is no conflict of interest related to this item.  

CONCLUSION 

Staff recommends that the City Council discuss and recommend positions on bills for 
the 2024 Legislative year. 
 
 
PREPARED BY: April Richardson, City Clerk 
 



Proposed 2024 Legislative Agenda 
City Council Meeting | May 7, 2024 
Page 2 of 2 
 
 

APPROVED AND FORWARDED TO THE 
CITY COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF EMERYVILLE: 

 
Paul Buddenhagen, City Manager 

ATTACHMENTS 

 Attachment A – 2024 State Legislation Bills to Consider 

 Attachment B – 2024 Legislative Matrix 

 


